RS _#_}Ezfﬂ TR

COORDINATING COMMITTEE

PUR-1541
ADDENDUM NO. 2
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
REGARDING QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE/TECHNICAL
AND
PRICE PROPOSALS

RADIO CONSULTANT

DATE: Monday, May 9, 2022 BIDS DUE: Wednesday, June 8, 2022
4:00 P.M.(EDT/EST)

To Bidders:

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents on which all proposals
will be based and is issued to correct and clarify the original documents.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum at the appropriate space on the Proposal
Form. This Addendum consists of two (2) pages.

NOTE: All Bidders must enter the Washington County Administration Complex through
either the front door at the 100 West Washington Street entrance or through the rear
entrance (w/blue canopy roof) which is handicap accessible and must use the elevator to
access the Purchasing Department to submit their proposal and/or to attend the Pre-
Proposal Conference. Alternate routes are controlled by a door access system. The general
public will be subject to wand search and will be required to remove any unauthorized items
from the building prior to entry. Prohibited items include but are not limited to: Weapons
of any type; Firearms, ammunition, and explosive devices; Cutting instruments of any type
- including knives, scissors, box cutters, work tools, knitting needles, or anything with a
cutting edge, etc.; Pepper spray, mace or any other chemical defense sprays; and Illegal
substances.

ITEM NO. 1: Inquiry: The County is offering site visits on Wednesday May 11" and
Thursday May 12", What is the schedule for these visits? How many sites will
be visited? Are two full days required to visit the sites or can the visits be
accomplished on one of the two days designated?

Response: Part 1 of Item No. 1 herein: Based on the geographic distance
between all ten (10) county radio communications sites and two separate
physical locations for our primary and back-up ECC’s...we will be visiting six
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ITEM NO. 2:

ITEM NO. 3:

ITEM NO. 4:

(6) sites on Wednesday May 11™ and six (6) sites on Thursday May 12, We
will allocate an hour per site visit with additional travel time in between, starting
with Elliott Parkway moving to sites West on May 11", and starting at 35 W.
Washington Street and moving to sites East on May 121,

Response: Part 2 of Item No. 1 herein: There are a total of twelve (12) sites to
be visited; ten (10) Transfer Stations and two (2) ECC stations.

Response: Part 3 of Item No. 1 herein: Please see the response to Item No. 1 of
this Addendum.

Inquiry: Is participation in the site visits required in order to submit a proposal?

Response: While we cannot exclude venders from submitting a proposal if not
attending the site visits, it is highly recommended that potential bidders
participate in the on-site visits.

Inquiry: Will the selected consultant still have the opportunity to visit sites
during execution of the project?

Response: If the selected consultant is awarded the project, they will have the
opportunity to visit any site as required to perform the RF coverage study or
formulate any technical proposals. The winning bidder will not be able to
increase their bid after any post bid site visit.

Inquiry: We request the County remove penalties for missed deliverables.
Response: We are not sure as to what section of the RFP document your
question is referring to. Please resubmit your inquiry and be more specific with

providing the page number, item number and description so that a response can
be provided.

Authority of:

/ /z’(/ /
ick F. Cutry, CPPO
Director of Purchasing

(NOTE: The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.)



